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Subject: Submission of Snug Harbor Exhibit Numbers in Support of DWR Objections

Dear Hearing Officers and Board staff, 



Yesterday, DWR objected to the use of exhibits by Snug Harbor as being beyond the scope of the staff modified written rebuttal 
of Ms. Suard.  The Hearing Officers requested a list of the exhibit numbers specifically objected to in order to evaluate which 
exhibits should be admitted into evidence. 

Upon review of the rough transcripts DWR objects to the admission into evidence of the following exhibits that are beyond the 
scope of written rebuttal: 
SHR‐359 
SHR‐360 
SHR‐362 
SHR‐363 
SHR‐367 
SHR‐368 
SHR‐369 

Furthermore, DWR objects to the admission into evidence of exhibits with content that is beyond the scope of written rebuttal 
but which were not referenced within the permitted written or verbal rebuttal testimony.  These exhibits fall within the same 
objection made by DWR at the hearing. These exhibits are: 
SHR‐364 
SHR‐365 
SHR‐370 
SHR‐407 

Best regards, 

-Tripp Mizell
Sr. Staff Counsel
Office of the Chief Counsel
California Department of Water Resources

1416 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
O: (916) 653-7533 
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James.Mizell@water.ca.gov 
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